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Docket No. 50-346
License No. NPF-3
Serial No. 852

August 30, 1982

Director of Office Administraticn

Attn: Mr., W. D, Miller, Chief

License Fee Management Branch

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Miller:

This i¢ in response to Ms. Reba M. Diggs letter of August 10, 1982 (Log
No. 1057) concerning fees for Toledo Edison requested relief from the
hydrostatic testing requirements of the ASME Code Section Xl for certain
piping systems welds for the Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station Unit No. 1.
Attached is a check for $4,000 (Check No. 342937) for a Class II1
submittal pursuant to 10 CFR 170.22.

Very truly yours,
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cc: DB-1 NRC Resident Inspector
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